

Abbott Family Collection UA.10.3.484

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on June 20, 2024. Finding aid written in English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Describing Archives. A Content Standard

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	4
Content Description	5
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	7
Oramon B. Abbott	7
Ai Arthur Abbott and Elizabeth Annetta (Nettie) Snyder Abbott	7
Ai Arthur Abbott	7
Elizabeth Annetta Snyder Abbott	7
Elan Oramon Abbott, Marion Hope Dear Abbott, and Marjorie Abbott Smith Swalley 12	2
Elan Oramon Abbott 1	12
Marion Hope Dear Abbott1	12
Marjorie Abbott Smith Swalley 1	12
Ruth Susan Abbott Haskin, Donald (Don) Raymond Haskin, and Susan (Sue) Myrnette	
Haskin	13
Ruth Susan Abbott Haskin 1	13
Donald (Don) Raymond Haskin 1	13
Susan (Sue) Myrnette Haskin 1	l 4
Inez Louise Abbott	15
Ella Mary Snyder	15
Correspondence	15
Photographs1	18
Time in Bulgaria 1	18
Jacob Snyder aka Forrest J. Raymond 1	9
Arthur Charles Dodge	19
Correspondence	19
Photographs1	19

Summary Information

Repository: University Archives and Historical Collections

Creator: Abbott, Ai Arthur, 1866-1908

Creator: Abbott, Elan Oramon, 1898-1967

Creator: Abbott, Elizabeth Annetta

Creator: Abbott, Inez Louise

Creator: Abbott, Marion Hope Dear

Creator: Haskin, Donald R., 1901-1965

Creator: Haskin, Ruth Susan Abbott

Creator: Haskin, Susan Myrnette, 1929-2014

Creator: Snyder, Ella Mary, 1861-1957

Creator: Swalley, Marjorie Ruth, 1928-2002

Title: Abbott family collection

ID: UA.10.3.484

ID [aspace_uri]: /repositories/2/resources/6626

Date [inclusive]: 1892-2016

Physical Description:

4 Cubic Feet

Language of the

English.

Material:

Preferred Citation

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Ai Arthur Abbott was born in 1866 in Fairfield, Lenawee County, Michigan to parents Oramon Barnes Abbott and Maria Skinner Abbott, moving to Holt, Michigan in 1878. Ai attended Michigan Agricultural College (now Michigan State University) and graduated in 1887 with the intent of managing the family farm, however discovering he was not satisfied with this lifestyle, he enrolled in the Michigan Mining School (now Michigan Technological University) in Houghton, Michigan where he graduated in 1893 with a Mining Engineering degree and became an instructor at the school. Ai married Elizabeth Annetta (Nettie) Snyder, the daughter of Susannah Matthews and Jacob Snyder, otherwise known as Forrest J. Raymond in May 1897 in Salem. Ohio. The couple moved to Butte, Montana where their first child, Elan, was born in November 1898. Their second child, Ruth, was born in Lansing, Michigan in September 1902. Ai worked as a mining engineer in California, Montana, and South Dakota before accepting a position in Peru with the Cerro De Pasco Mining Company. Ai's work included surveying, sampling, and mine examination, and resulted in his promotion to assistant superintendent, and then superintendent of the mines. Elizabeth, Elan, and Ruth lived with Ai in Peru from 1904 to 1906, returning to the United States in August 1906. Ai returned to Peru in late 1906 or early 1907, leaving his family in Lansing, Michigan, and becoming a Managing Agent and joint owner of McCune-Vannoni Property, while also serving as a mining superintendent for Peruvian Mining and Smelting Company owned by A. W. McCune. Ai died in 1908 from a fever while surveying for the new mining venture in Callao, Peru. Following Ai's death, Elizabeth continued to raise her children in Lansing, and later became involved at the Chicago Commons Settlement with her sister Ella Mary Snyder. Elizabeth died in Lansing in 1954.

Elan Oramon Abbott attended Culver Military School in Culver, Indiana during the summer of 1916, and graduated from East Lansing High School in 1918. Elan attended one year of college at Michigan Agricultural College in 1919, and one year at the University of Michigan in 1920. In 1927 Elan married Marion Hope Dear of Ironwood, Michigan after she graduated in 1923 from Michigan Normal School in Marquette, Michigan and worked at the school for several years. From 1938-1967 Marion worked as the assistant director of the finance division for the State of Michigan. Elan and Marion's only child was Marjorie Ruth Abbott who was born in Indiana in 1928, and later moved to Lansing. Marjorie attended and graduated from JW Sexton High School in 1946, and briefly attended classes at Michigan State University. In 1947 she married Donald Smith, and by 1952 they had three children together. Marjorie returned to Michigan State and graduated in 1959 with a degree in Veterinary Medicine, and divorced Don in 1960. In 1962 Marjorie married Jude Swalley, having three more children together, and starting two veterinary practices, one in Flint, Michigan, and the other in Clio, Michigan. Marjorie and Jude lived on an 80-acre farm in Clio until her passing in 2002.

Ruth Susan Abbott graduated from Michigan Agricultural College in 1924 and married Donald (Don) Raymond Haskin, captain of the Michigan State College football team. Together they had one child, Susan (Sue) Myrnette Haskin, who was born in 1929. Ruth lived until 1992, and Donald passed in 1965. Susan Myrnette Haskin graduated from East Lansing High School in 1947, and attended Northwestern University. Following a break from college, Susan earned her Bachelor of Arts from Michigan State University in 1961 and a Master of Arts in 1964.

Susan worked as a librarian, and eventually served as interim Head Librarian for the State of Michigan in 1983. Following her time as Head Librarian, Susan retired and moved to San Diego, California where she lived until her passing in 2014.

Inez Louise Abbott, the sister of Ai Arthur Abbott, was born in 1869 in Lenawee County, Michigan. Inez graduated from Lansing Central High School in 1887, and attended the University of Michigan from 1891 to 1898 earning a Bachelor and Master of Arts. In 1907, Inez became the principal at the American School in Samokov, Bulgaria, where she worked with Ella Mary Snyder. Inez died of influenza/pneumonia in 1926.

Ella Mary Snyder, the daughter of Susannah Matthews and Jacob Snyder, otherwise known as Forrest J. Raymond, was born in 1861. Following 46 years of work in the Salem, Ohio schools, Ella began teaching at the American School in Samokov, Bulgaria, where she stayed until the death of principal Inez Louise Abbott. Following her time in Bulgaria, Ella returned to the United States where she worked at the Chicago Commons Settlement with her sister Elizabeth Annetta Snyder Abbott. Ella was especially close to her nephew Arthur Charles Dodge, who lived in Chicago during this time. Ella lived until her passing in 1957.

(Sourced from the genealogical research of Kathryn Robey.)

Content Description

The Abbott family collection includes general and personal correspondence, photographs, scrapbooks, certificates, newspaper clippings, ephemera, and realia. This includes letters written and photographs taken by Ai and Elizabeth Abbott during their time in Peru, correspondence and journals from Inez Abbott and Ella Snyder during their time in Europe and Bulgaria, and photographs and realia relating to the Chicago Commons Settlement.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

Conditions Governing Access

Legal Status: Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

Controlled Access Headings

- Agricultural colleges -- Michigan
- Mines and mineral resources
- Chicago (Ill.)
- Europe -- Description and travel
- Europe -- Study and teaching
- Bulgaria
- Peru
- Correspondence
- Ephemera
- Newspaper clippings
- Photographs
- Scrapbooks
- Michigan Agricultural College
- Michigan State College
- Michigan State College. Football
- Michigan State University. Alumni and alumnae

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

Oramon B. Abbott		
Title/Description	Instances	
Probate Record and Biographical Information, 1915-1917	box 6952	folder 15

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Ai Arthur Abbott		
Correspondence		
itle/Description	Instances	
Letter to Inez from Houghton, Michigan, November 18, 1894	box 6951	folder 1
Letter to Susannah Snyder from Coulterville, California, February 18, 1896	box 6951	folder 2
Photographs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ai Arthur Abbott, 1892 and Undated	box 6951	folder 11
M.A.C. Class Album, 1897	box 6951	folder 12
Death In Peru Newspaper Clippings, August 25, 1908	box 6953	folder 86
Contracts, Account of Death, and Will in Spanish, 1907-1908	box 6953	folder 87
Probate Records, November 16, 1908	box 6951	folder 13
Photocopies of Biographical Information on Ai Arthur Abbott, 1887, 1890, 1894-1895, 1902, and Undated	box 6951	folder 19
Elizabeth Annetta Snyder Abbott		
Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
Letter from Butte, Montana, May 3, 1897	box 6951	folder 3
Letter from Butte, Montana, May 17, 1897	box 6951	folder 4

Letter from Butte, Montana, July 19, 1897	box 6951	folder 5
Letter from Butte, Montana, August 8, 1897	box 6951	folder 6
Letter from Butte, Montana, December 17, 1897	box 6951	folder 7
Letter from Butte, Montana, December 27, 1897	box 6951	folder 8
Letter from Unknown, March 24, Unknown Year	box 6951	folder 9

Letters Written from Peru with Corresponding Photographs, 1904-1906

Title/Description	Instances	
August 29, 1904	box 6953	folder 1
September 19, 1904	box 6953	folder 2
September 26, 1904	box 6953	folder 3
October 1, 1904	box 6953	folder 4
October 6, 1904	box 6953	folder 5
October 13, 1904	box 6953	folder 6
October 25, 1904	box 6953	folder 7
November 3, 1904	box 6953	folder 8
November 5, 1904	box 6953	folder 9
November 11, 1904	box 6953	folder 10
November 1904, No Day	box 6953	folder 11
November 20, 1904	box 6953	folder 12
November 27, 1904	box 6953	folder 13
December 2-4, 1904	box 6953	folder 14
December 9, 1904	box 6953	folder 15
December 16, 1904	box 6953	folder 16
December 22-25, 1904	box 6953	folder 17
December 30, 1904	box 6953	folder 18
January 5, 1905	box 6953	folder 19
January 12, 1905	box 6953	folder 20
January 19, 1905	box 6953	folder 21
January 26, 1905	box 6953	folder 22
February 3, 1905	box 6953	folder 23
February 16, 1905	box 6953	folder 24

Febru	ary 18, 1905	box 6953	folder 25
Febru	ary 23, 1905	box 6953	folder 26
March	h 2, 1905	box 6953	folder 27
March	h 10, 1905	box 6953	folder 28
March	h 16, 1905	box 6953	folder 29
March	h 31, 1905	box 6953	folder 30
April	8, 1905	box 6953	folder 31
April	13, 1905	box 6953	folder 32
April	23, 1905	box 6953	folder 33
April	28, 1905	box 6953	folder 34
May 5	5, 1905	box 6953	folder 35
May 1	12, 1905	box 6953	folder 36
May 2	28, 1905	box 6953	folder 37
June	6, 1905	box 6953	folder 38
June	12, 1905	box 6953	folder 39
June	18, 1905	box 6953	folder 40
June 2	29, 1905	box 6953	folder 41
July 4	4, 1905	box 6953	folder 42
July 9	9, 1905	box 6953	folder 43
July 1	17, 1905	box 6953	folder 44
July 2	23, 1905	box 6953	folder 45
Augus	st 6 and 13, 1905	box 6953	folder 46
Augus	st 25, 1905	box 6953	folder 47
Septe	mber 3, 1905	box 6953	folder 48
Septe	mber 14, 1905	box 6953	folder 49
Septe	mber 21, 1905	box 6953	folder 50
Octob	per 3, 1905	box 6953	folder 51
Octob	per 9, 1905	box 6953	folder 52
Octob	per 17, 1905	box 6953	folder 53
Octob	per 22, 1905	box 6953	folder 54
Nove	mber 1, 1905	box 6953	folder 55
Nove	mber 9, 1905	box 6953	folder 56

November 11, 1905	box 6953	folder 57
November 23, 1905	box 6953	folder 58
November 30, 1905	box 6953	folder 59
December 5, 1905	box 6953	folder 60
December 9, 1905	box 6953	folder 61
December 26, 1905	box 6953	folder 62
December 31, 1905	box 6953	folder 63
January 4, 1906	box 6953	folder 64
January 11, 1906	box 6953	folder 65
January 17, 1906	box 6953	folder 66
January 23, 1906	box 6953	folder 67
January 25, 1906	box 6953	folder 68
January 26 and 30, 1906	box 6953	folder 69
February 5, 1906	box 6953	folder 70
March 7, 1906	box 6953	folder 71
March 11, 1906	box 6953	folder 72
March 18, 1906	box 6953	folder 73
March 21, 1906	box 6953	folder 74
April 2, 1906	box 6953	folder 75
April 8, 1906	box 6953	folder 76
April 17, 1906	box 6953	folder 77
April 24, 1906	box 6953	folder 78
May 8, 1906	box 6953	folder 79
May 15, 1906	box 6953	folder 80
May 22, 1906	box 6953	folder 81
May 30, 1906	box 6953	folder 82
June 6, 1906	box 6953	folder 83
June 20, 1906	box 6953	folder 84
July 8, 1906	box 6953	folder 85
Letter and Postcard to Granddaughter Susan, 1933	box 6952	folder 10
Collection of Letters to Daughter Ruth and Granddaughter Sue while living at Chicago Commons, Circa Late 1940s	box 6951	folder 10

Envelopes Addressed to Elizabeth Annetta Snyder Abbott, 1908, 1911, 1932, 1951, 1953, and Undated	box 6952	folder 1
Birthday and Christmas Cards Addressed to Elizabeth Annetta Snyder Abbott, Undated	box 6952	folder 2
Photographs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Elizabeth Annetta Snyder Abbott, 1864, 1910, Undated	box 6951	folder 18
Europe Trip with Ella Mary Snyder		
Title/Description	Instances	
Travel Journal, July 1930	box 6952	folder 3
Correspondence, Ship Passenger List, and Dinner Menus, July 1930	box 6952	folder 4
Photographs and Postcards, July 1930	box 6952	folder 5
Chicago Commons Settlement with Ella	Mary Snyc	ler
Title/Description	Instances	
House Book and Daily Life Notebook, 1933-1942, 1949	box 6952	folder 6
Correspondence, 1919, 1946, 1948, 1950, 1953-1957, and Undated	box 6952	folder 7
Photographs, Circa 1930, 1933, 1948, and Undated	box 6952	folder 8
513 Sunset House in Lansing, Michigan: Photographs, Mortgage, and Land Contract, 1923, 1944, 1951, 2016, and Undated	box 6952	folder 9
Mortgage, and Land Contract, 1923, 1944, 1951, 2016,	box 6952 box 6952	folder 9 folder 11
Mortgage, and Land Contract, 1923, 1944, 1951, 2016, and Undated Depositor's Authorization to Postmaster, Physical Description of Elizabeth Annetta Snyder Abbott, October		
Mortgage, and Land Contract, 1923, 1944, 1951, 2016, and Undated Depositor's Authorization to Postmaster, Physical Description of Elizabeth Annetta Snyder Abbott, October 5, 1953 Memorial Service Program and Newspaper Obituaries,	box 6952	folder 11
Mortgage, and Land Contract, 1923, 1944, 1951, 2016, and Undated Depositor's Authorization to Postmaster, Physical Description of Elizabeth Annetta Snyder Abbott, October 5, 1953 Memorial Service Program and Newspaper Obituaries, December 1954	box 6952 box 6952	folder 11 folder 12

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Elan Oramon Abbott, Marion Hope Dear Abbott, and Marjorie Abbott Smith Swalley

Elan Oramon Abbott

Correspondence

Title/Description	Instances		
Correspondence with Horatio J. Abbott and the State Highway Commissioner, 1932-1934	box 6955	folder 22	

Photographs

le/Description	Instances	
Elan Oramon Abbott Photographs and Photocopy of Picture in 1919 Wolverine, 1919 and Undated	box 6955	folder 24
Birth and Death Certificates, War Service and Discharge Certificates, and Photocopy of Plastic Sleeve with Biographical Information, 1898, 1918, 1920, 1968, Undated	box 6955	folder 20
Book of Views," Culver Military Academy Indiana, Two Copies, Undated	box 6955	folder 21
Girlfriend Floy Adele Raven Photographs and Biographical Infromation, Undated	box 6955	folder 23

High School Diploma, June 14, 1918

Marion Hope Dear Abbott

Photographs

Title/Description	Instances	
Marion Hope Dear Abbott Photographs, 1949, 1967-1968, Undated	box 6955	folder 18
Birth, Marriage, and Death Certificates, Photocopy of Plastic Sleeve with Biographical Information, Letters Detailing Life, 1903, 1927, 1958, 1983, 1984, Undated	box 6955	folder 15
Northern State Normal School Yearbook, 1923	box 6955	folder 16
Normal School Diploma, June 20, 1923		
Papers Relating to Work at the State of Michigan and Retirement, 1968	box 6955	folder 17
Obituary, Funeral Program, Last Will and Testament, Elan Abbott Funeral Notice, 1968, 1983, Undated	box 6955	folder 19

Marjorie Abbott Smith Swalley

Title/Description	Instances	
Photocopy of Plastic Sleeve with Biographical Information, Undated	box 6955	folder 12
Copies of Newspaper Clippings, Bachelors Degree, and Photographs, 1959 and Undated	box 6955	folder 13
Veterinary School Remembrance, 1955, 1964, Undated	box 6955	folder 14

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Ruth Susan Abbott Haskin, Donald (Don) Raymond Haskin, and Susan (Sue) Myrnette Haskin

Ruth Susan Abbott Haskin

Correspondence

_		
Title/Description	Instances	
Sympathy Cards from Elizabeth Annetta Snyder Abbott's	box 6952	folder 14
Passing, Circa December 1954		

Photographs	
I HOLOGIAPHO	

0 1		
Title/Description	Instances	
Childhood Photographs, 1910-1912, 1915, Undated	box 6956	folder 5
High School and College Photographs, Including Photocopies from the 1924 Wolverine Yearbook, 1920-1921, 1923-1924, Undated	box 6956	folder 6
Adult Photographs, 1925 and Undated	box 6956	folder 7
Birth and Death Certificates, Photocopy of Plastic Sleeve with Biographical Information, 1944, 1992, Undated	box 6956	folder 1
MAC Transcript, Commencement Program, and Eunomian Local Collegiate Society Pin, 1924 and 1942	box 6956	folder 2
Reminiscences of Life Journal, 1985	box 6956	folder 3
Obituary and Will, 1951 and 1992	box 6956	folder 4

Donald (Don) Raymond Haskin

Correspondence

r				
Title/Description	Instances			
Correspondence with Daughter Susan Myrnette Haskin	box 6956	folder 10		
and Wife Ruth, 1927, 1933, 1954, 1962, and Undated				

tle/Description	Instances	
Donald Haskin Photographs, Assorted Family Photographs, Photocopies from the 1924 Wolverine Yearbook , 1920-1924, 1963, 1966, and Undated	box 6956	folder 12
Oversized Photograph, Loose Scrapbook Materials, 1951 and Undated	box 6958	
Scrapbooks		
itle/Description	Instances	
Childhood Scrapbook and Personal Memorabelia, 1916-1921	box 6956	folder 13
Scrapbook, 1917-1926 and Undated	box 6958	
Birth and Death Certificates, Photocopy of Plastic Sleeve with Biographical Information, 1940 and 1965, Undated	box 6956	folder 8
Employment Papers, 1926-1955	box 6956	folder 9
Newspaper Notice of Death and Funeral Program, 1965	box 6956	folder 11
Correspondence		
Correspondence itle/Description	Instances	
	Instances box 6957	folder 5
Fitle/Description Holiday Newsletters, Correspondence, and Ruth Haskin		folder 5
Holiday Newsletters, Correspondence, and Ruth Haskin Personal History, 1933, 1990-2013, and Undated Photographs		folder 5
Holiday Newsletters, Correspondence, and Ruth Haskin Personal History, 1933, 1990-2013, and Undated Photographs	box 6957	folder 5
Holiday Newsletters, Correspondence, and Ruth Haskin Personal History, 1933, 1990-2013, and Undated Photographs ittle/Description	box 6957 Instances	
Holiday Newsletters, Correspondence, and Ruth Haskin Personal History, 1933, 1990-2013, and Undated Photographs Citle/Description Childhood Photographs, 1936 and Undated	Instances box 6957	folder 6
Photographs Citle/Description Holiday Newsletters, Correspondence, and Ruth Haskin Personal History, 1933, 1990-2013, and Undated Photographs Citle/Description Childhood Photographs, 1936 and Undated High School Photographs, 1944 and Undated Adult Photographs, 1950, 1977, 1988, 1993, 1996,	Instances box 6957 box 6957	folder 6 folder 7
Holiday Newsletters, Correspondence, and Ruth Haskin Personal History, 1933, 1990-2013, and Undated Photographs Title/Description Childhood Photographs, 1936 and Undated High School Photographs, 1944 and Undated Adult Photographs, 1950, 1977, 1988, 1993, 1996, 1998, 2001, 2006, and Undated	Instances box 6957 box 6957 box 6957	folder 6 folder 7
Fitle/Description Holiday Newsletters, Correspondence, and Ruth Haskin Personal History, 1933, 1990-2013, and Undated Photographs Fitle/Description Childhood Photographs, 1936 and Undated High School Photographs, 1944 and Undated Adult Photographs, 1950, 1977, 1988, 1993, 1996, 1998, 2001, 2006, and Undated Oversized Childhood Photograph, Undated	Instances box 6957 box 6957 box 6957 box 6957 box 6958	folder 6 folder 7
Holiday Newsletters, Correspondence, and Ruth Haskin Personal History, 1933, 1990-2013, and Undated Photographs Fitle/Description Childhood Photographs, 1936 and Undated High School Photographs, 1944 and Undated Adult Photographs, 1950, 1977, 1988, 1993, 1996, 1998, 2001, 2006, and Undated Oversized Childhood Photograph, Undated Oversized High School Class of 1947 Photograph, 1947	Instances box 6957 box 6957 box 6957 box 6957 box 6958	folder 6 folder 7

Ruth and Susan Haskin Theatre Scrapbooks, Includes Chicago Materials, 1931, 1949-1953	box 6958	
Ruth and Susan Haskin Theatre Scrapbooks, Includes Chicago Materials, 1939-1944 and Undated	box 6958	
Birth Certificate, Obituary, and Personal Reflection to be Read at Her Funeral, 1929, 2014, Undated	box 6957	folder 1
High School Diploma, High School Pin, and Senior Cruise Booklet, 1947 and Undated	box 6957	folder 2
Susan Myrnette Haskin and Clint Eckstrom, Chicago 1949, 1949 and Undated	box 6957	folder 3
State Librarian Articles, Photographs, and Business Cards, 1970s, 1983-1984, and Undated	box 6957	folder 4
Personal Memorabelia, Undated	box 6957	folder 9
Bachelors and Masters Diplomas, and Librarian's Permanent Professional Certificate, 1961, 1964, 1968	box 6957	folder 11
Fritz-Eldridge Expert Typewriting Book, 1921	box 6957	folder 12

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Inez Louise Abbott				
Title/Description	Instances			
Correspondence from Bulgaria, American School in Bulgaria Newsletter and Booklet, and Biographical Information, 1913, 1922, 1924, 1926, and Undated	box 6954	folder 1		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Ella Mary Snyder					
Correspondence					
Title/Description	Instances				
Original and Practice Letter from Time in Bulgaria/ Europe, 1922 and Undated	box 6954	folder 5			
Original Letter, June 16, 1923	box 6954	folder 4			
Letter from Europe/Bulgaria, 1924	box 6954	folder 6			
Letters from Bulgaria, 1922-1929					
Title/Description Instances					
October 17, 1922	box 6954	folder 7			

October 24, 1922	box 6954	folder 8
December 4, 1922	box 6954	folder 9
December 12, 1922	box 6954	folder 10
December 16, 1922	box 6954	folder 11
December 21, 1922	box 6954	folder 12
December 30, 1922	box 6954	folder 13
January 9, 1923	box 6954	folder 14
January 28, 1923	box 6954	folder 15
February 4, 1923	box 6954	folder 16
March 18, 1923	box 6954	folder 17
March 20, 1923	box 6954	folder 18
May 13, 1923	box 6954	folder 19
May 20, 1923	box 6954	folder 20
May 27, 1923	box 6954	folder 21
June 7, 1923	box 6954	folder 22
October 14, 1923	box 6954	folder 23
November 11, 1923	box 6954	folder 24
November 26, 1923	box 6954	folder 25
December 14, 1923	box 6954	folder 26
January 4, 1924	box 6954	folder 27
January 11, 1924	box 6954	folder 28
January 25, 1924	box 6954	folder 29
January 26, 1924	box 6954	folder 30
January 30, 1924	box 6954	folder 31
February 3, 1924	box 6954	folder 32
February 9, 1924	box 6954	folder 33
February 24, 1924	box 6954	folder 34
March 2, 1924	box 6954	folder 35
March 9, 1924	box 6954	folder 36
March 16, 1924	box 6954	folder 37
March 23, 1924	box 6954	folder 38
March 30, 1924	box 6954	folder 39

April 6, 1924	box 6954	folder 40
April 13, 1924	box 6954	folder 41
April 26, 1924	box 6954	folder 42
April 30, 1924	box 6954	folder 43
May 11, 1924	box 6954	folder 44
May 16, 1924	box 6954	folder 45
May 25, 1924	box 6954	folder 46
June 11, 1924	box 6954	folder 47
July 6, 1924	box 6954	folder 48
July 13, 1924	box 6954	folder 50
July 22, 1924	box 6954	folder 51
August 10, 1924	box 6954	folder 52
April 15, 1925	box 6954	folder 53
May 12, 1925	box 6954	folder 54
July 31, 1925	box 6954	folder 55
July 31, 1925	box 6954	folder 56
August 13, 1925	box 6954	folder 57
August 19, 1925	box 6954	folder 58
September 12, 1925	box 6954	folder 59
October 11, 1925	box 6954	folder 60
October 24, 1925	box 6954	folder 61
November 9, 1925	box 6954	folder 62
November 11, 1925	box 6954	folder 63
November 22, 1925	box 6954	folder 64
December 12, 1925	box 6954	folder 65
December 18, 1925	box 6954	folder 66
December 21, 1925	box 6954	folder 67
August 28, 1926	box 6954	folder 68
August 24, 1928	box 6954	folder 69
September 16, 1928	box 6954	folder 70
November 5, 1928	box 6954	folder 71
January 4, 1929	box 6954	folder 72

January 19, 1929	box 6954	folder 73
January 24, 1929	box 6954	folder 74
February 6, 1929	box 6954	folder 75
February 10, 1929	box 6954	folder 76
February 17, 1929	box 6954	folder 77
March 8, 1929	box 6954	folder 78
March 12, 1929	box 6954	folder 79
March 24, 1929	box 6954	folder 80
April 7, 1929	box 6954	folder 81
April 15, 1929	box 6954	folder 82
April 16, 1929	box 6954	folder 83
Undated	box 6954	folder 49
Beech Brook Correspondence, December 19, 1927	box 6952	folder 22
Elon Abbott Promise to Pay Notes, 1929 and Undated	box 6952	folder 23
Correspondence with Ruth Abbott Haskins, 1947 and Undated	box 6952	folder 24
Original Letter to Salem Newspaper, June 5, 1956	box 6954	folder 3
Photographs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ella Mary Snyder, 1864, 1872, 1936, 1939, and Undated	box 6952	folder 20
Portrait Drawing of Ella Mary Snyder by F. Farrand Dodge, Undated	box 6952	folder 21
Bulgaria and Other Travels, Includes Notes, 1924-1929	box 6952	folder 16
Time in Bulgaria		
Title/Description	Instances	
Journal, Leaving U.S.A for Bulgaria/Europe, August 1922	box 6954	folder 84
Globe Tablet of Recipes from Time in Bulgaria, December 1923 - June 1926	box 6954	folder 85
Journal, Summer Europe Trip While Living in Bulgaria, July 1926 - August 1926	box 6954	folder 86
Teacher's Certificate and Letters from Ohio State Teachers Retirement System, 1895, 1897, 1905, 1919, 1920, 1922	box 6954	folder 2
Postcards from Travels in Bulgaria and Europe, 1924-1929	box 6952	folder 17
French Monument Guide and Dinner Menu Undated		

	box 6952	folder 18
"Yellowstone Park and How it was Named" Booklet, Undated	box 6952	folder 19
Bookplate, Undated	box 6952	folder 25
Newspaper Clipping of Ella Mary Snyder in the Hospital, and Hospital Receipt, 1955 and Undated	box 6952	folder 26
Funeral Program and Obituary, May 24, 1957 and Undated	box 6954	folder 87
Final Estate and Probate Court Documents, Personal Account Books, Copies of Correspondence Regarding Will and Testament, 1952-1956	box 6954	folder 88

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Jacob Snyder aka Forrest J. Raymond		
Title/Description	Instances	
Pension File Binder, 1870-1923	box 6955	folder 1-3

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Arthur Charles Dodge				
Correspondence				
Letters from Peru				
Title/Description	Instances			
September 22, 1904	box 6955	folder 4		
March 12, 1905	box 6955	folder 5		
May 21, 1905	box 6955	folder 6		
September 24, 1905	box 6955	folder 7		
February 8, 1906	box 6955	folder 8		
Correspondence with Ella Snyder, 1955-1957	box 6955	folder 10		
Photographs				
Title/Description	Instances			
Arthur Charles Dodge Photographs, Circa 1933 and Undated	box 6955	folder 9		
Oversized Portrait, 1935	box 6958			

Obituary and Biographical Information, April 19, 1969 and Undated

box 6955

folder 11

^ Return to Table of Contents